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Date 26th July 2017 
 
Dear,  
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/06/37. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Can you please tell me how many ambulances were sent (and whether they just attended or 
transferred to hospital) to the University of Surrey for Alcohol Intoxication between 
Sept2015-June2016 and Sept 2016-June 2017. 
 
Please find below information regarding SECAmb Emergency Response incidents to the University 
of Surrey (Post code GU2 7XH), using the following search criteria: Alcohol Intoxication, Alcohol 
Intoxication/Related, Alcohol Related. 
 

 

Emergency 
Responses 

Emergency 
Transports 
to Hospital 

01 Sep 2015 
- 30 Jun 

2016 
7 4 

 01 Sep 
2016 - 30 
Jun 2017 

0 0 

 
Please note the 'Type of Incident' is the problem nature as determined by the call taker, and not a 
diagnosis, what was found when a crew arrived on scene or what the patient was treated for at 
hospital. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 

 
Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk 
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Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


